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Corporate Finance Department

N~ o .
WlIlI]ipeg Purchasing Division RFP NO. 896 2024 ADDENDUM 1
GARBAGE CART, RECYCLING CART AND YARD
WASTE COLLECTION
ISSUED: December 18, 2025.
BY: MaryEllen Klippenstine
URGENT TELEPHONE NO. 204 986-4988
PLEASE FORWARD THIS DOCUMENT TO THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BE INCORPORATED
WHOEVER IS IN POSSESSION OF THE INTO THE BID/PROPOSAL AND SHALL FORM

BID/PROPOSAL A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

Please note the following and attached changes, corrections, additions, deletions, information and/or instructions
in connection with the Bid/Proposal, and be governed accordingly. Failure to acknowledge receipt of this
Addendum in Paragraph 10 of Form A: Bid/Proposal may render your Bid/Proposal non-responsive.

PART B — BIDDING PROCEDURES

Revise: B2.1 to read: The Submission Deadline is 12:00 noon Winnipeg time, January 23, 2026.

Add: B10.1 (b) have (3) years of proven experience in providing residential curbside collection of
Garbage and/or Recyclables, using Automated Collection and/or Semi-Automated
Collection, to a minimum 50,000 single family household within a single community made
up primarily of urban and suburban sections, and areas which require special
consideration (e.g. one-way streets, street parking, school zones, commuter road
restrictions, laneways and narrow roadways).

Delete: B18.1(d)

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q1: Could you please clarify Is there a GPS/AVL/RFID system that the City of Winnipeg is requesting?
A1: No specific system is required it just needs to have the functionality required.

Q2: Could you please provide an Excel Sheet for the Multi Dwellings and Commercial pickups that include a
breakdown of size and number of carts?

A2: No.
Q3: Does the contractor need to perform front street pickup and back alley pickup from an given location(s)?

A3: If back lane exists, there is back lane collection. There are exceptions. List of exceptions will be provided
to the successful proponent.

Q4: How many locations are serviced per week for surplus waste? What are the approximate volumes?

A4: Typically range from 15 — 30 locations per month in each Area. Approximate volumes range from 1 — 3
bags per request. A four-year monthly summary of total surplus requests by Area is shown in Appendix | and J.

Q5: How often does extra work occur? Does any of the extra work require two people?

A5: It varies significantly. Depends on the extra work but is typically completed by a rear loader.
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Q6:

Q7:

Q8:

Q9:

Q10:

Q11:

Q12:

How often does work occur outside the area?
A6: Rarely

If the contractor has to perform additional work during a waste audit out of scope, will they be compensated by
the city?

A7: Yes.

How often does the repair to a container occur? How does the City determine what carts are damaged by the
contractor and which ones are damaged by the home owner?

A8: If the resident reports damaged was done by collection contractor on collection day or if upon case review
our Inspectors determine the contractor is at fault, then the contractor is required to repair the cart, if possible.

Does the City cover the costs to any carts that are damaged by the home owner?
A9:  Yes

Could you confirm that the numbers Listed on “Form B: Prices” in rows A.1 and A.2 under Approx Quantity is
the house count number for the area?

A10: It's a Base Service count, not a house count

Does the City record which residents have 600L vs 240L7?

A11: Yes

Who is responsible for sending out additional totes when residence wish to make a change?

A12: City



